RT 11 Streakers Snowmobile Club Meeting Minutes - October 2, 2022

Location: T-Bone Trail

Attendance:	Matthew Baron, Patrick Rosa, Michele Libby, Joe Walsh, Bob Greenleaf, Molly Libby-Baron, Shawn Yale, Ted Greenleaf, Colby Hobart, Deidra Doyon, Wayne Leslie, Tony Hanson, Eugene Gerry, Eric Friedrich
Call Meeting to Order:	4:30 Matthew called meeting to order
Reports:	 a. Secretary's Report - Minutes from 9/3/22 Motion to accept minutes as written: Matthew Second by: Bob Vote: Passed 14-0 b. Treasurer's Report- Matt reviewed report that was provided by Peter c. President's Report: Not concerned over all with low checking balance, there is incoming in. If needed a note will be provided to pay off the other sled. A big expense will be making new drags, and should be covered by people from Howe and Howe that are building them. Groomers group text is still active and all that are on it, are good with being on it. d. Vice President's Report: e. Trail Master's Report: Bridge update - one was almost completed today, still needs a few boards to complete. Still need to do other bridge work. Members walked the new trail, behind the trailer park and Rob Libby is going to take an excavator out on the trail and pull stumps and make the trail flat. Culvert needed for some parts of a trail.
Old Business:	 a. MSA Update: 1,030 in memberships -up from 450 last month, Maps - 1,125, still have spots left. Club has sold over 300 tickets for the MSA raffle b. Board of Directors Updates: c. Fundraiser Update: BBQ Cook -off held at T-Bone Trail on September 17, 2022 - Profit of 2650.00,including MSA ticket sales and memberships, 400.00 went to the singers,

2 donated their time Sold 3 kiosks at 500.00 a piece still have 3 left Motion to accept report as discussed: Bob Second by: Joe Vote: Passed 14-0

- d. New Sleds Update: One has arrived, sled number two should be here this coming week.
- e. Map Update: still have spots left
- f. Other: Lenny, have not heard from him about tail going to New Hampshire.

Website is up and running, Joe has a bill for 272.95 (2/1-10/2), going forward will use the club card to have auto debited monthly.

Motion to pay Joe Walsh back 272.95 by Ted Second by Bob Vote: Passed 14-0

New Business:

a. Equipment Distribution: Matt would like groomers to attend 75% of meetings to get information and to elimited questions about club,

Motion to amend section.article 10 - 4th

ARTICLE X -- CLUB GROOMER USE

The Snowmobile club knows that safe and legal riding is important to all who use the trails. Insurance regulations as well as the law apply to all groomer use. In keeping with this, the following criteria must be met in order to use club groomers:

- Certification from the MSA via successful passing of the MSA grooming certification test
- 2. Current membership in the club
- 3. No alcohol or illegal substance use while operating a groomer
- 4. Members wishing to groom club trails must attend at least 5 meetings each fiscal year. It is intended that club equipment be used by fully active members who are participating in club decisions and development via participation at meetings as well as via social media communications.

No person will be permitted to use club owned groomers without compliance with the above four criteria. Any person failing to comply with any of the four criteria will not be permitted to use a groomer owned by the Rt. 11 Streakers Snowmobile club. At any time if any of the above criteria are no longer in place, the groomer may be removed and reallocated to

	another member meeting the four criteria.
	Seconded by Shawn Vote: Passed 14-0 Needs to be discussed at 2 meetings, discuss again at the November meeting b. MSA Newspaper Article: Good turn out for the regional meeting that was held at the T-Bone Trail, article is being written about this club on the front page. c. Hour Tracking Sheets: Bob created sheets to help with keeping track of hours spent grooming and trail maintenance. Copies will be left at T-Bone Trail, Sheets will be added to the website. This will help with grants in the future.
Announcements:	 a. Next Club Meeting: November 6, 2022 at 4:30 Location: T-Bone Trail b. Next Board Meeting: c. Other
Action Items List:	a. Compile list of To-Dos from this meeting forward i. Need to sell spots on the map34 spots left -125 each. Deadline will be by next meeting 11/6/22
Meeting Adjourned:	Motion to to adjourn meeting: Eugene Second by: Michele Vote: Passed 14-0